From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

To: Cole, James (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: 6/15/2011 10:31:26 AM
Subject: NYT memo
| talked to Matt Axelrod about it. ! DP
DP
DP . ‘As a result of this conversation, we advised Grassley and his
_..staff that we could not provide the memo.! DP o
i DP ;

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
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